
Event Description
REQ 004100000086947

he Indiana State Psychiatric Hospital Network (ISPHN) seeks a qualified contractor to provide
comprehensive, turnkey services for the compliant management, transportation, and disposal of
all pharmaceutical waste streams including hazardous, non-hazardous, and aerosol materials from
its facilities to a fully permitted and licensed Treatment, Storage and Disposal Facility
(TSDF).

Any Questions please email Lisa.Hunt@fssa.in.gov

completed bid package send to Lisa.Hunt@fssa.in.gov

A completed bid package MUST be submitted by the due date/time. The bid package is
available for download through the Bid Documents link in the Event Name column. This
bid is not eligible for electronic bid through the Supplier Portal.

Event Details

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 1
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Line Details
No Bid:

Line: 1 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Evansville State Hospital -  
15 Gallon Open top Poly Drum  
Aerosols/Inhalers 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 2 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Evansville State Hospital -  
55 Gallon Open top Poly Drum 
Bi_Annual 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 2
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 3 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Logansport State Hospital - 
5 - Gallon Poly Screw Top Pail 
Aerosols/Inhalers 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 4 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Logansport State Hospital - 
55 Gallon open top poly Drum 
Bi-Annual 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 3
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 5 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Madison State Hospital - 
5 Gallon Poly Screw Top Pail 
ON CALL 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 6 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Madison State Hospital - 
15 Gallon Open Top Poly Drum 
Bi-Annual 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 4
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 7 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: NeuroDiagnostic Institute - 
5-Gallon Poty Screw Top Pail 
ON CALL 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 8 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: NeuroDiagnostic Institute - 
55 - Gallon open top Poly Drum 
Bi-Annual 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 5
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 9 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Richmond State Hospital - 
5 Gallon Poly Screw Top Pail 
ON CALL  

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 10 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 10% Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Richmond State Hospital - 
55 Gallon Open Top Poly Drum 
Bi-Annual 

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 6
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Bidder Information
Firm Name:

Name: Signature: Date:

Phone #: Fax #:

Street Address:

City & State: Zip Code:

Email:

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: FSSA Mental Health & Addiction
Family & Social Service Admin./DMH
Procurement Section
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM E414
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Lisa S Hunt-00405
Phone:  
Email: Lisa.Hunt@fssa.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00410-0000086947 Buy RFx 7
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
410Pharmaceutical Waste Management
Start Time Finish Time
02/26/2026 14:00:00 EST 04/10/2026 14:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No


